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September 3, 2019

10016-5990 U.S.A. WWw.asme.org

Mr. George Jaques

5 Bedwin Drive

George’s River Nova Scotia
Canada B1Y043

Subject: 3 Revision - Copyrighted Material
Dear Mr. Jaques:

In response to your e-mail dated May 18, 2019, ASME grants you and your Co-author Dr. Aziz U. Rehman
permission to use excerpts from the standards and Codes listed below:

Interpretations from ASME B31.1, B31.3, Section |, Section V, Section Vill-1
B31.1-2010 — Interpretation #17-2529

B31.1-2007 — Interpretation #18-728

B31.3-2008 — Interpretation #18-1018

2001 Section VIII-1 — Interpretation # VIII-1-01-144
B31.3-2002 — Interpretation #20-20

B31.3-2002 — Interpretation #20-16

Section V — Interpretation # V-77-05

Section V — Interpretation #V-83-05

B31.3-2004 - Interpretation #20-42

10. 2013 Section | — Interpretation #15-902

11. 2013 Section VIII-1- Interpretation #15-903

12. Section | — Interpretation #98-13

13. Section | -2007 — Interpretation #BPV 1-19-13

14. B31.3-1987 — Interpretation # 9-04

15. 2013 Section VIII-Div. 1 — Interpretation #1-15-13
16. B31.3 — Interpretation #2-8

17. B31.3-1996 — Interpretation #16-6

18. B31.1-2007 - Interpretation #831.1-18-11

19. 2001 Section VIII-1 — Record #18-1302

20. 2013 Section V — Interpretation #V-92-04

21. B31.3-2016 — Interpretation #18-2839

22. 2013 Section V — Record #14-2265

23. B31.3-2008 - Interpretation #19-895

24. 2001 Section VIII-Div. 1 — Interpretation VIII-1-04-18
25. 2017 Section | — Record Number 19-798
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Total of 5 pages

as requested to be use in a publication titled “A Practical Field Handbook in Industrial Radiography &
Radiograph Interpretation” . As is customary, we ask that the source document and ASME be fully
acknowledged. “Reprinted from all the standards and codes listed above by permission of The
American Society of Mechanical Engineers. All rights reserved”. No further copies can be made
without written permission. Permission is for these editions only. If you have any questions do not
hesitate to contact me.

Slncerely
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Ivett’ stevez
Manager, Standards IPR
(212) 591-8482
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